Chennai Finance

From: Shruti Shroff

Sent: 03 July 2024 15:25

To: Chennai Finance

Subject: Re: Retainer Fee for the month of JUN'24- JOSEPH PATRICK DHANYAN RYAN

ok to process

Thanks & Regards
Shruti Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance
TFS Kolkata

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Retainer Fee for the month of JUN’24- JOSEPH PATRICK DHANYAN RYAN

Dear mam,

PFA of Agreement FYR.

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



From: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 July 2024 11:06

To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Retainer Fee for the month of JUN’24- JOSEPH PATRICK DHANYAN RYAN

Where is the agreement or approval??

Thanks & Regards
Shruti Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance
TFS Kolkata

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 29, 2024 5:06 PM

To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Retainer Fee for the month of JUN’24- JOSEPH PATRICK DHANYAN RYAN

Dear mam,

PFA of Retainer Fee for the month of JUN’24.

Kindly check and approve for further process.

Taxable Gross
Vendor name Invoice Number Invoice Date value Taxes invoice Description ¢
value
JOSEPH PATRICK DHANYAN RYAN 25 29 Jun 2024 20000 20000 | RETAINER FEE FOR THE MONTH OF JUN"

2



Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



